MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
MARCH 23, 1981

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Lund in Room 104,
State Capitol, at 7:00 p. m. All members of the Committee
were present.

HEARINGS.
HB 560.

MR. WARD SHANAHAN, Attorney, Helena, testified on behalf
of the Roman Catholic Bishop of Helena in his claim against
the State of Montana in the amount of $7500.

MR. WARD SHANAHAN stated that prior to the sale, water in
the building purchased, was reconnected, but the heat was not
turned on. He stated that the pipes froze and were damaged,
but that this was not discovered until August, 1980. He
stated that the State Architect was notified of the problem
and that he was testifying to present evidence with respect
to damages.

CHAIRMAN LUND stated that there was no recommendation from
the Board of Examiners.

HB 601.

REP. AUBYN CURTISS, District 20, Fortine, Mt., testified as
sponsor of HB 601, stating that the bill would appropriate
funds to the DNRC from the Renewable Resource Development
Clearance Fund for emergency assistance in replacement of
the St. Clair Siphon in Glen Lake District.

REP. CURTISS stated that there was a need to replace the large,
2200 foot, 40 inch siphon to meet increased demand. ghe
stated that the District cannot qualify for additional loans.

REP. CURTISS stated that $700,000 had been expended in the
past few years on the project and that she feels the project
needs completing in an expeditious manner. REP. CURTISS
stated that $260,000 was the correct appropriation in the
bill and that the $650,000 figure should be stricken from
the bill.

REP. THOFT asked if the water rights were pooled or if they
were individual rights. REP. CURTISS stated that the rights
were held by the District and that this type of revenue was
needed. He stated that residents pay $20 per acre, currently
and that the larger siphon would allow more acres to be

irrigated.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
MARCH 23, 1981 Page 2

REP. CURTISS stated that the valley gets 12 to 13 inches
annual rainfall and that that the irrigation district is
vital to the area. She stated that the current siphon is
36 inches at 3200 acres and that the 40 inch siphon would
irrigate 5000 acres. She stated that the project would not
be completed in the 83 biennium and that a grant was needed
for completion.

REP. HURWITZ asked how many water users there are. REP.
CURTISS stated that the district served 80 families, the Forest
Service, the cemetery and the fair grounds. She stated that
the drop in altitude in the valley creates good pressure
without the need for additional pumps.

REP. CURTISS stated that the original siphon was installed
in 1916.

REP. SHONTZ asked if revenue would be raised by $36,000 if
there was_ more water. REP. CURTISS stated that the additional
acres would be dryland pasture with 98% of irrigation done

by sprinkler.

REP. MOORE asked how much of the 3200 acres is in grain and
pasture.

REP. CURTISS stated that it was about 20% grain, 10% pasture.

and 70% hay. REP. CURTISS stated that the district would no

longer be able to participate in cost sharing and that this
was the reason HB 601 was introduced.

REP. BENGTSON asked what the average cost of irrigation is
in Montana. REP. CURTISS replied that she did not know for
sure, but that some speculation has been done in hydro-
generation.

There were no opponents to the bill.

REP. CURTISS, in closing, stated that the acreage is bonded

and that the demand is increasing due to subdivisions, yards
and gardens. She urged the Committee to support HB 601.

HB 602 was held for the time being.

HB 801.

MR. DAVE LEWIS, Budget Director, stated that there has been
past criticismof doing budget amendments during the legislature

and/ or after legislators have gone home. He stated that the
bill was being presented to avoid this problem.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
March 23, 1981 Page 3

REP. MOORE stated that he feels the Committee needs a
description of each request before acting on the bill.

MR. LES GRAHAM, Dept. 8f Livestock, stated that $100,000 was
needed from the earmarked revenue fund for re-registration
of brands. He stated that re-registration runs on a ten-
year cycle and that this is the beginning of a new cycle.

MR. GRAHAM stated that the program would be put on computer
and that the re-registration fee is $25.00 per brand. He
stated that $60,000 in earmarked revenue funds was requested
for predator control, adding that the Vertebrate Pest Control
Bureau was dissolved and that $11,354.76 was needed in
termination costs for the employees of the Bureau. He

stated that this amount would come from the general fund.

DR. JIM GLOSSER, DVM, Dept. of Livestock, stated that the
Rabies Program would have an $11,000 deficit by the end of
FY81. He stated that this amount was requested in general
funds.

REP. QUILICI asked where rabies had been found west of the
divide. DR. GLOSSER replied that a rabid animal has been
found eight miles out of Kalispell, MT.

MR. LEO BERRY, Jr., Department of Natural Resources, stated

that the request for the Alternate Energy Program is $2,500,000
in earmarked revenue funds. He stated that $5,000 would be
Federal and private revenue funding and that the funds would
pass through to assist counties and towns in energy conservation
loans. He added that the earmarked revenue funds were actually
coal tax funds and provided the members of the committee with

a list of grants, both tentative and definite. (EXHIBIT ATTACHEL

REP. KATHLEEN MCBRIDE, District 85, Silverbow County, stated
that she is a member of the Alternative Energy Advisory Council.
She stated that tentative proposals have been reviewed in the
Fall of 1980 by the Council for $1,800,000 for the $2,500,000.
She stated that definite proposals were awarded last session
and that a budget amendment was needed to spend the funds.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
MARCH 23, 1981 Page 4

MR. JOHN BADGLI, Institute of the Rockies, Missoula, stated that
his request establishes an energy center, through a private
non-profit association and that the Institute has already
received its grant. He stated his support of the bill.

MR. CHARLES FOWLKES, Bozeman, stated that he holds a doctorate
in Engineering. He stated that he does solar research and

has been working on a program the past five vears to create a
solar radiation data base in Montana.

MR. JOHN RABENBURG, Wolf Point, MT., stated that he was a
member Of the Montana Gasahol Commission. He stated that
there was an application for methane production, which is
a long-term project that is close to fruition. He stated
that Mr. John Robbins, who does bio-fuel research was a
member of the Commission.

MR. DAN MIZNER, Exec. Sec., League of Cities and Towns,
stated that he was representing the city of Livingston, which
has applied for a grant for wind energy study.

MR. MAJOR CALDWELL, Administrator, Horizon Lodge, Conrad, MT.
stated that he does not have a current request for a grant,
but stated that his HUD project for the elderly used solar
power for pre-heating hot water, which has resulted in dollar
savings. (EXHIBIT ATTACHED).

DR. JERRY PLUNKETT, Butte, MT., and President of the Montana
Energy and MHD Research and-Development Institute, Inc., urged
that the program be converted to a loan program and that the
funds be used to establish viable businesses instead of grants.
(EXHIBIT ATTACHED) . He stated his support of 3B .131.

MR. BERRY stated that he intends to get into a loan program
during the next biennium. He stated that $1,000,000 would be
expended per biennium on conservation districts if SB 141 passes.

MS. EARLENE OSTBURG, stated that she and her husband received

a $25,000 grant for hydroelectric turbine power and that she
feels the project will pay for itself in six years. ‘She stated
that two wind-generated units were now being constructed

in their area.

SEN. HAROLD DOVER, DISTRICT 24, stated that he feels there is
a need to emphasize alternate energy sources and that he is
an executive director of the National Gasahol Commission. He



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
March 23, 1981 Page 5

stated that there was a need to develop new methods of
obtaining fuels to move food to areas where gas costs and
shortages are prohibitive.

He stated that with the shortage of Federal funds there is

a need to check viability of the program more closely and that
the Project in Montana is nearly completed, but needs a loan
for final stages.

MR. DON BRELSFORD, Bozeman Engineer, stated that he has a
request for a grant, which was funded in 1978, for technology
of plant fuels and biomass energy potential. He stated that
he feels cellulose is the key to the energy crisis, as it can
be converted to sugar. He stated that he was requesting
funds to complete detailed design work on wood wastes.

Forest and Farm Fuels, Inc., in Lewistown does research with
cellulose and lignon, which he stated is a valuable material
used to bind plastic. (EXHIBIT Attached).

MR. BRUCE KENYA, AE, Montana Inc., stated that he has received
a $25,000 grant toward his $75,000 project. He stated that

he has a current request for the remaining $50,000 and that

his system is on computer. He stated that this reduces the
costs of building the facility he needs, as less space is
needed. He stated that he would welcome a loan program and
that few stills available have an anhydrous capacity, which

he feels is needed. He stated that ethanol interrupts the food
chain and takes the starch out of grain, leaving the protein,
without breaking the food chain.

MR. DAVID OWEN, Farmer, Conrad, MT., stated that there are
30 solar retrofits in Conrad, none of which are funded by
grants. He stated that he is currently in the process of
building a farm-scale still.

MR. THOR JACKOLA, Professional Engineer, Kalispell, stated
that his firm has applied for a grant to develop production
of a thermal well (125°). He stated that currently, the well
is 240' in a 6" casing and that he would go to a 12" casing.
He stated that the water would be purified and recovered

by injecting it back into an aquifer.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
March 23, 1981 Page 6

MR. HAROLD MORGENSTERN, representative of Vista Logo Home
Owners Assn., stated that the project applied for would create
60-120 kilowatts on the East Shore of Flathead Lake. He
stated that he 'is a Registered Hydraulic Engineer.

MR. RICHARD MEAD, Contrator, Great Falls, stated that he had
a grant request for a project.

PROFESSOR DENNIS BLACKLETTER, MSU, stated that he was a member
for the Advisory Council for DNRC. He stated that it was the
desire of the Council to concentrate on wind projects, alcohol,
municipal solid wastes and low-head hydro proposals.

MR. JESSE LONG, Medicine Lake, representing School Administrators
of Montana, stated his support of HB 801.

MS. PASTY REIMCKE, Nashua, MT., and representative of WIFE,
stated she is the State Chairwoman for Gasohol Production
for WIFE. She stated that $1.3 million would go to projects
directly related to alcohol use. She urges the Committee to
support HB 801. (EXHIBIT ATTACHED).

MR. MARK PRICE, Montana Forest and Conservation Experiment
Station of U of M in Missoula, provided the Committee with
an explanation of his project. (EXHIBIT ATTACHED).

MR. WILBUR SCOTT, Director of Agricultural Resources, Great
Falls, MT., stated that his request was directly related to a
one million gallon annual capacity fuel-alcohol plant in
Cascade County. (EXHIBIT ATTACHED).

MS. LYNN LUNDBORG, Helena, owner of Lynn's Solar and Stove Shop
stated her support of HB 80l. She stated that she feels that
Montanans :need help with energy self-sufficiency in Montana.

MR. TERRY SAVAGE, Superior, MT., stated that he received a
grant of $14,050 for a small hydro-electric kilowatt plan.

MS. LIND NIELSON, Agri-Processors, Glasgow, MT., provided the
members of the Committee with a copy of her request. (EXHIBIT
ATTACHED) .

MR. DAN MILES, Agri-fuels Corporation, Polson, MT., stated
his support of HB 801l. He stated that the Corp. had one
300 gallon still and two small stills. He stated that 3200
acres of seed potatoes are grown in the Mission valley and
that 2/3 are culled as they are not right for planting and
the farmers bury them.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
March 23, 1981 : Page 7

MR. MILES stated that the Corportation has been making alcohol
for four months, from potatoes and grain, and that in May, 1981,
they hope to be self-sufficient on a co-op basis. He stated

that the Corp. is working with the Salish-Kootenai Federated
tribes to do a feasibility study on the Dixon post plant in which
steam will be co-generated for the plant with 1,600 acres of
high-alcohol content plants, via a portable still.

REP. MOORE asked if individuals were fixing up their residences
with grant funds. MR. BERRY stated that emphasis in the past
was for demonstration grants and that it is shifting to
commercialization. He stated that there are no patents and
that development information is the property of the State of
Montana.

MR. BERRY stated that $165,000 of the grant monies is Federal
matching funds and that $25,935 is Federal Emergency Energy
Act funds. He stated that $26,829 is dedicated to a study of
renewable energy, which does not need to be matched and is
seed money.

MR. BERRY stated that $6,918 in CETA funds was requested for

water resources {water rights) and that $39, 732 would be for
flood plain management. He stated that $118,000 was requested

to repair the spillway on the Tangue River Dam and that the repair
is-already done. He stated that $13,682 would be used to locate
hydro-incentive areas in the State and that $330,608 was for the
hy-plex project in Miles City. He added that Federal funds for
the project were currently available.

REP. MOORE asked how long Federal funding would remain available.
MR. BERRY stated that it would terminate in October, 1981l. He
stated that $80,652 for the Kootenai Falls project was paid by
the county, as the application fee for the Major Facilities
Siting Act and that $8,241 was required to monitor the project.

MR. BERRY stated that $25,000 in 0ld West Regional Commission funds
would be for corridor planning capabilities for energy transmission
facilities and that $81,000 was for solar energy programs under
Western Sun. MR. BERRY stated that $22,390 was to run the nursery
in addition to $6,000 in the Forestry Division and $13,836 in

CETA funds for a total of $19,836 in the OBPP budget amendment.

DR. BOB ARCHIBALD, Director, Museum and Gallery, Montana Historical
Society, stated that $26,000 would be required for an exhibition

of the works of Nicolai Feshin, a Russion-born artist-emigrant,

who did Indian portraits and. scenes of the American West.

DR. ARCHIBALD stated that $22,051 was needed for the difference
in square footage for rent and that $13,000 was needed for CETA
employees.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
March 23, 1981 Page 8

REP. BARDANOUVE stated that boiler-plate language in the
appropriation does not allow for budget amendments on general
funds.

MR. DAVIS LEWIS, Budget Director, stated that the general fund
monies were included in the budget amendment at the request of
MS. Rippingale, Legislative Fiscal Analyst.

REP. BARDANOUVE asked why this was not brought in in a supplemental
bill. REP. MOORE Stated that there were $252,321 in general
fund money in the amendment.

CHAIRMAN LUND stated that he thought the Governor should have
sent down an amendatory veto on HB94, but that he was informed

to follow the process submitted by the OBPP. He stated that

he would take under advisement, the suggestion to draw up another
bill.

MR. LEWIS stated that $5516 was for a CETA position in the State
Library.

MR. JACK GRIBBLE, Administrator, Property Tax Division, Dept. of
Revenue, stated that $90,000 was requested for property valuation
as matching funds for CETA employees.

MR. RON WEISS, OBPP, stated that $148,739 and $17,000 were needed
for recovery of .child support.

MR. BOB REDPATH;. ADMINISTRATOR, Central Services, Health and
Environmental Services, stated that no general funds were re-
quested by his Dept. He stated that $937,740 was requested for
for the WIC program, $132,695 for the dental program for hygiene
and education. He stated that $22,352 was requested for the coop
program with State Lands with regard to air pollution versus state
mining.

MR. REDPATH stated that $19,670 was requested for the hypertension
program and $170,000 for a coordinator for sulpher dioxide pollution'
studies in the Billings area. He stated that these were private
revenue funds and involved no additional FTE.

MR. BEN JOHNS, Deputy Director, SRS, stated that $200,000 was
requested for the Visual program, for a three-year project. He
stated that these funds were for the Independent Living skills
Center for the Blind. MR. JOHNS stated that $625,051 was re-
quested for the Surplus Commodities program of which 25% was
funded by the Tribes and 75% by the Federal government. He
stated that $46,236 would provide for additional eligibility
technicians in the counties at 46% county funding and that 54%
would be Federal funds of $54,278.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
March 23, 1981 Page 9

MR. MORRIS BRUSETT, Director, Dept. of Administration, stated

that $23,932 would be required for the community revolving fund.
He stated that $9,000 was requested for Investments for a contract
for economic forecasts, as the firm asked for an increase in FY81.
He stated that the increase was provided for in HB 500 for the

83 biennium. MR. BRUSETT stated that $9,000 was needed for the
Teachers and Fire Fighters Retirement System in addition to

$2500 to set up data processing for the system.

MR. BRUSETT stated that $99,157 was requested to complete updates
by July 1, 1981 and that he had no objection to this amount being
itemed. He stated that the Architecture and Engineering Division
requested $9,000 to monitor-building projects.

MR. PHIL HAUCK, A&E Division, stated that $76,000 was requested
for energy grants for the Employment Security Building in

Bozeman, Mt., and that $19,241 was required for the Board of
Housing. He stated that a project in Sidney, MT., was in default
and that the terms of the sale included escrow funds to guarantee
work on the heating system and masonry, of $5500 and $2100 re-
spectively. He stated that the new owner was a private individual.

MR. DAVE KRAFT, Board of Housing, stated that the balance of

the request is for a single-family residence in Great Falls. That
$9300 was requested for a law clerk and for travel to hearings
for the Workmen's Comp. Judge.

MR. JIM WILLIAMS, OBPP, stated that $10,500 was requested for

U.S. Fish and Wildlife funds to study Bald Eagles. He stated that
$165,000 was requested for enforcement and that $1,200,000 was
requested for a revolving fund in Central Services, to be

derived from license fees.

MR. BOB KUCHENBROD, Administrator, Central Services, Dept. of
Justice, stated that the Dept. would have five budget amendments
this year, but that there was insufficient information to date,
on these amendments. He stated that $11,280 was requested for
the Fire Marshall for a Deputy, to inspect Developmentally
Disabled homes at random for compliance with State Standards and
Codes, which will be paid by the National Bureau of Standards.

He stated that $60,000 was needed in general funds for transport-
ation and extradition of prisoners adding that $20,000 was re-
quired during the past three months.

MR. JOHN PREBIL, Administrator, Central Services, Dept. of
Highways, stated that $161,928 was needed for the Communications
Bureau for operations. He stated that $54,450 was needed for



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
March 23, 1981 Page 10

GVW and that $25,861 from the earmarked revenue fund, $17,814
in Federal and private funds, $8218 matching funds, $22,675
for historic bridges, $97,000 in equipment and rental and
$57,000 in equipment rental were also needed.

MR. PREBIL stated that $735,000 was needed for gas for the
Equipment Bureau, adding that 21 bridges in Montana were
considered to be historic bridges and that 60 were questionable.
He stated that a committee would determine whether or not

these bridges were of historical significance.

MR. TOM CROSSER, Office of Public Instruction, stated that
Federal funds of $347,051 are required for traffic safety
and that $86,526, plus $5400 in indirect costs would revert
to the general fund.

Mr. Crosser stated that in-service training for special
education, requires $35,000, with a $24,150 indirect cost re-
version. He stated that total cost reversion would be $29,550
and that the $317,501 in HB801 does not include general fund
reversion.

MS. MARY EVANS, Administrator, Central Services Dept. of
Agriculture, stated that $4,968 was needed for a medicated

feed inspector, $16,600 for transportation (funding to come from
Wheat Research and Marketing).. He stated that $1,100 was re-
quired to work with North Dakota Dept. of Agriculture for pest
analysis.

$300,000 is needed for the hardrock mining environmental impact
statement, which will be funded by Federal funds in the Stillwater
Complex near Big Timber, for the Dept. of State Lands.

MR. CURT CHISHOLM, Deputy Director, Dept. of Institutions, stated
that Mountain View School requires funding of $8,815 for a VO-

ED grant received from OSPI and $225 in ESEA, Title IV grants

for text books.

MR. CHISHOLM stated that $66,437 was required for the ranch and
dairy at the Montana State Prison and that $1,600 was required
for the World of Work Program, to be funded via of a CETA grant,
for community supplies and equipment.

MR. CHISHOLM stated that $5,825 was required at the Swan River
Youth Forest Camp to allow expenditure of ESEA Title I funds to
tutor educationally impaired students. He stated that $2,382 was
needed for a CETA clerk-typist and that $6,399 in ESEA, Title 1
funds, was needed to pay VO-ED instructor salaries in FY81.

MR. CHISHOLM stated that $105,009 was needed for two Federally
funded grant programs for mental health and residential services

in addition to $3,170 in management services for a CETA clerk,
He added that there is $80,000 in a community support project grant



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
March 23, 1981 Page 11

MR. CHISHOLM stated that $138,047 was needed in services at
Warm Springs for two CETA contracts for 14 training positions,
which are comprised of 10 grounds-keepers, 2 custodians and 1
clerical position. ‘

MR. CHISHOLM stated that $2,605 was needed for Resident Services
for in-service staff training at the Center for the Aged. He
stated that an additional $4,125 was needed for the canteen
revolving fund.

MR. CHISHOLM stated that spending authority was needed in the
amount of $4815 for a shelter care program in the Central Office
of the Corrections Division. He stated that $45,200 in grants
from OSPI was required to purchase audio-visual equipment and

to cover staff assistance and additional equipment and educational
materials.

MR. CHISHOLM stated that Title IV grant funds were required for
autistic children to provide staff training, in the amount of
$6599 on a CETA contract.

MR. HOWARD ELLIS, Public Service Commissioner, District 5,

stated that $20,000 in general funds was needed to compensate for
overexpenditures of 2%, which is mostly rent. He stated, that

in the past three years, funding has reverted to the general
fund.

MR. ELLIS stated that $382,700 was for public utility policy
funds. .

MR. BILL OPITZ, Executive Director, PSC, stated that two grants
comprised the $382,700 figure and that the OBPP already applied
$200,000 by budget amendment in October, 1979.

MR. DAVE LEWIS, Budget Director, stated that $700,000 was
needed by the Governor's Office for the Pacific Northwest Power
and Energy Conservation Act, which was passed a few days prior
to this testimony. He stated that he doesn't know how much
will be expended in FY81, but that if the funds were not spent,
they would carry over to the next biennium.

MR. ED CARNEY, Director, Department of Professional and Occupationa
Licensing, stated that support funds were needed for the Board
of Athletics, which would terminate 7-1-81.

MR. TOM CROSSER, OBPP, stated that the Board of Public Education
needs spending authority for annual volunteer fire training,
which was transferred from DNRC.

MR. PHIIL HAUCK, A&E Division, Dept. of Administration, stated
that $10,738 was needed to transfer funds from the University
of Montana project to repay the Federal government for Bond



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
March 23, 1981 Page 12

Proceeds and Insurance Clearance Account funds.

MR. HAUCK stated that $17,500 was needed for historic buildings
and for the State Capitol, which must be matched, for $35,000
for a restructuring report before any work may be done. He
stated that $5300 from the Bureau of Reclamation would match a
MacDonald's grant for the Missouri River Park.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:00 midnight.

e %/ [~

REP. ART LUND, EHAIRMAN

jc



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

ettt eeeeaeeeteeeerarerreetaeetinnernaarnaeeteernannrans 193‘
A
WRNLE
MR. ... SPERKER:
We, your committee on EOUSL‘P‘PPEC‘FRIATIGXQS .........................................................................
having had under coNSIAEration .......ccoviveriiiiiirnismcn et sise e eaee et ssessenn e eae KOGBE .......................... Bill N08°1 |
A BILL FOR. AN ACT ENTITLED: “AN ACT T *r:, INCREASE AGEHCY
BUDGETS !}URI&G 'f&fi BIMI&M ENDIRG SURE 30, 1981, WHICE
INCREASES WOULD USLALLY EE BADL B" EUDGET AMERDMENT; AND
PROVIODING AN IMMEDIATE EFFPECTIVE DATZ. N
\---\Rgspectfully report as foIIows- [ L2 T 1 SR HOUSE ......................... Bill No. 891 .........
1. Anana the. billa pages ‘1 through 6§, per the attached amendment.
2. 8Sen. Harolad Dover -Amendment to BB 801 as attached.
Following: 1line 3, ‘ths~dgpartnnnt. :
Strike: the remainder of lire.3, and lines 4,5, and § in thelr
entirety. . T
3. Page 3, EB 801, line 22 T
Following: line 21 ’ T ]
strixe: Visual Services, $200,000, and Federal aad Private e
Grant Clearance A "*mkk\
4. page 4 |

Following: 1line 15

Insert: <The appropriation to Teachers Retirement Division in o
the amount of $2500 and the appropriation to PERS &n the amannt
of $90080 shall be contingent upon the passage of HR 45.

(CONTIKUED)
NOEASS py PASS AS AMSNDED

STATE PUB. CO. ' Axt Lund, Chairman.

Helena, Mont.



CONTINUED: ¥R R201.

5. page 4, line 17
Pollowing: 1line 16, EB 80}
Btréke: Wild4life, 510,500, Fedaral and Private

b. page 4, line 18
Following: lime 17, EB 801

. Btrike: Rovenue

T~ ~L

DO PASS AS AMENDED

-
e

STATE PUB. CO.
Heiena, Mont.

REP. ART LUND

Chairman.



Page 1, Line

Strike:
Insert:

Page 1, Line

Strike:
Insert:

Page 1, Line

Strike:
Insert:

-Pagé 1, Line

Strike:
Insert:

Page 1, Line

Strike:
Insert:

Page 2, Line
.Following:
Strike:
Insert:

Page 2, Line

Strike:
Insert:

Page 2, Line
Following:
Insert:

Page 2, Line

Following:
Strike:
Insert:

Page 4, Line
,Féllowing;

TInsert:

AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL 801

18

"Energy
"Energy

20

"Energy
"Energy

21

"Energy
"Energy

23

"Energy
"Energy

25

"Energy
"Energy

14

"Siting”

Planning"
Division"

Planning"
Division"

Planning"
Division"

Planning"”
Division"”

Planning”

Division™

"250,000"

"25,000"

15

"Facility Siting"

"Enexrgy
19

Line 19

"Forest Resources

21

Division"

"Galleries"

*38,000"

"26,000"

Line 7 .

Federal and Private Revenue#.k

ER N

- - "Teachers' Retirement Division 2,500 Earmarked Revenue”

e



A

13.

14.

Page 4, Line

Following:
Insert:

» page 4, Line

Following:
Strike:

Page 4, Line
Following:
Strike:
Insert:

Page 4, Line

. Following:

15.
16.
17.

18.

Insert:

Page 5, Line

Following:
Insert:

Page 5, Line

Following:

- Insert:

Page 6, Line

Following:
Insert:

Page 6, Line

;Followingi

~Insert:

8
Line 8
"PERS Program 9,000 Earmarked Revenue"
11
Line 10 B
Lines 11 and 12
22
Line 21
"Registrar's Bureau 12,182 Federal and Private"
"Fire Marshal 11,280 Federal and Private Revenue"
25
Line 25
"General Operations 25,861 Earmarked Revenue
General Operations 117,814 Federal and Private Revenue”
10
Line 10 _
- "Environmental Management 1,100 Federal and Private Revenu
22
Line 22
"Care and Custody 255 Federal and Private"
9
Line 9 . :
"Corrections Division 4,815 Federal and Private Revenue”
16

Line 16 ' , ‘ (

"EASTMONT HUMAN SERVICES CENTER : o

Care and Custody 10,419 Federal and Private Revenue
. : ' -

PINE HILLS SCHOOL ST

Care and Custody 45,200 Federal and Private Revenue

MONTANA VETERANS HOME AR

Care and Custody 6,599 Federal and Private Revénue?la

V1N




Page 6, Line 21

Following: Line 20

- Insert: "76,000 Revolving”

Page 6, Line 25

Following: Line 25 '
Insert: "SCHOOL FOR DEAF AND BLIND" :
' ‘Deaf and Blind Program 7,000 Federal and Private Revenue

BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION
Fire Services 2,000 Federal and Private Revenue

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Public Service Regulation 182,700 Federal and Private Revel

DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING
- Board of Athletics = 2,500 Earmarked Revenue"




.. AMENDMENT TO HB 801
Senator Harold Dover .
i - ]
Page 1,
Followmg line 20,
Insert: "Funds included in the above appropriation are not

committed to any of the tentatively approved grants submitted by
the department —Expené&ure—ef——th;s—appmpﬂatmn:xssub;ecﬁe

The department may commit funds for demonstration purposes
only when in its judgement such expenditures or commitments
have good potential for producing savings of nonrenewable
energy sources. The department may not commit funds for
demonstration purposes when any of the following conditions are
present:

(a) previous commitments of similar nature were not produc-

tive;

(b) a similar demonstratson has been conducted within

close geographic proximity of the location of the proposed

demonstration project;

_(c) the proposed demonstration project would not further

the purpose of 90-4-101.

The department shall submit proposals for expenditure of
these funds to the environmental quality council for review and
evaluation. The environmental quality council shall make such
recommendations as it considers necessary to assure the greatest
possibie benefit of the program to the people of the state as a
whole.



los UH

1118 a3idnqoyLnNy -
anusAay
u»m>,um_v=a Lelapad  QO0SET

snuaaay .
_ LIANY
81eAlld puR’ |eJBpRy  00048E
PEln g 4Py TN M“rwnwm 28871
33eAl 14 pue (eIOpIY 000¢9
anusAay padJewie] oLeE*2Z2
w:cu>0¢
83CAlJld pur (PJBpBY 000418
BaNU3AdY peYJTUJIe] omnwmmmw
anuoAay pexsruiel 15248
anuUBADY podJewsel 299408
enuBAdYy .
93eAjdd pue |esdpay g0940¢cE
BNUBASY
03@A}Ad pue eIBPDY 289%€T
enuaAey
83CAl 44 puR |eI3PDY 0004811
onuaAay
@3BAlld pUe (eIOPOJ 2ELSG6E
onuaAay
eaeajad pue eJsoped 81649

anuUaAaY

10/86%1 I

AYVYEIY H1Vis

uojiIesIs |uupy

s
Y
€2
(X4

setseL1e9 pue wnesnk §) 12

AL3120S TVIINOLSIH YNVINOW
Cyosneg 3y soIved G &

$854Nn0$3y 3501404

$9824nosay 3IS0L04

mokinea Keyim3

burrts—hirrtroos

oz
61
81
L1
91t

@.3

Buiats A3rtioes @) 41

bujias A3gtoed

Buiats AxpLioed

sedinosey

$82.n0SaY

$824n0s 8y

s821nosoy

$OO1NOSaY

FEECT

J93eM

Jojen

Jojepm

Jajepm

€1
el
148
o1

N M ¢ W O~ o

2103 Iiuggg

. . \vQ‘A,\\Q
23BAJJd pPue (RJiepel 628492 .PFEEx.%;Bi
‘onuBALY ”,Hf
C volitera g .
83eAlld pue [eleped = GEhic2 ..vsttbt >v..o:w Q mn
< % :
SNUBADY V . ~n
. : \‘Q.n.s\b o ” .
93RAlAd pue [eJoped  g68459T bupivety Guecu; Q: S
Q.05 L
enuaAay pejdemsel 000400542 \xmt4mckmr >c;ocw vaoN
enusAsY e
MOGta \Q
83BA1 44 PUR |RJDBPEY  000%S  butuuety >ouacw

$3338N0S3¥ TYINLYN dH0 thth««smo\

anusAay pajJiewses - 000409 L043U09 Lo#muouu.
snuoAsy pejxJewses 0004001 § LOS3U0) vcn co_uumamcn
| e xu0hww>ud 40 thth&(&mc

puony : Junoay auuqauunuaaouu=4a<~

tIR6T -om ocsﬂ

fujpue aedk |eds)}i 8yl Joj pejmjsdoidde sy Asuow mc_xop—o».

LIS sA3jioyane Bu|pueds Uy 8SR8JIUT 1 :o.uuwn,

u<z<bzoz mo ww<hm 3HL 40 3¥NLYISIOIT IHL Ae nmhu<zm 11 wn

* 7 . w®31VQ 3AILI3I43 FLVIOINNI NV wz~o~>o¢m

ONY. -hZWtQZuz< 139008 A9 3AYW 39 ATIYNASN GTINOM mmm<w¢uz~

HIIHM 41861 40€ 3NN ONIONI WNINN3II® 3HL uz~¢:o mhwoa:o

$Q371LIIN3 LIV NV ¢ow Jann <

AINIOV mn<w¢u:~:“0h 10V NV

“YOT  °ON Y18 T ES60n

10/8S%1 I



]

\NU\R , , '
Y Qs o foagpo, ey it

Y-
§oneiL0:ddQ 124942 o

Taritd W Toytvwegy 93767
SNUBADY Pa' elie3  0SHivS suo})3eladg |edaussy
.anuaAay pexNJewdes 964191 suojjesedg (eJaudg
— _ SAYMHOTH 30 INIWLY¥Vd30
TV I Nenrd TV Tesanly 08T Vvt BHIS

3ILA g PUS~{BIBPOS—2 1421 nea.ing-sy4es351boy

FILSNF 40 IN3WI¥Vd3a

Bujaloasy 000400241 $9D}ALSS pazZ||R4IUL)

anusAey pexsewle3z  0004S9T IUaWeS10 U3
8NUBAY.

93eAlJd PUR |@J2PBY  00SOT °31IPLIN

SHYYd ONY 43d4I70TIK *HSIJ J0 IN3IWi¥Vd3O

ebpnp
onueAay padJrisel 00€46 U0 13e5UadW0Y ,SIDYNIOM
bujajonay  1Hzés1 Bu)snoy
O YTRR YT TR ATE S
“BUTALOABY—-00049L" PUR_24AIDDF YOIV mwv
buy teauibus
Butaloaey 00046 pue 8.in3283jysJy
Nd wrvwxo 3 poo s wrinoeg a1y (D
BaNuUDABY pajdewde3  LGT466 welbodd S¥3d
TR e e et O
buiAjoasy  2e64e2 suoj3esunuwo)
NOILVYLSINIWUY J40 IN3WiYVYd3Q
uo |3eU |Wi83ag
bujaioaar  gLZéhg A31L1q168t3
w:Lw>ox uojjeuiwidleg
ajeAlud pue |esapad  9EZi9y A3gLiqibyis

10/85%1 27

GBIV LYO PN D @

(14
$2
€z

12
0z
61
81
L1
91
st
1
£
2
13

. -l
anuaAay
83@Alad pue |R.JdpBy 1504629
aduedeald uvily ) ! :
. . o Cor T
.000%002 SODAIBS LBNSIA |22

83eA}ad

. 93@Ajad

" e3eAlag

8jeAlld
o3eAlad

93RAL 44

ajeAldd
e3eAldd

o3eA]ld

93RA| g

10786451 I

pue esepsy
S3JIAY¥3S NOILVYLITIGVHIY GNY IVIIO0S 40 hzwxhxlﬁmo ﬁm
enusAay , L

pue eJepad 0004021

BNUBADY

i

pue |eJapej  0L946X eseos g opnmu_c:esouufm,

snucARYy YN S
pue |eJsepey  zseé2z Y3 Lesy puucoscohh»nw. .
onuesey . xa:u~_w.
Pue eJspay  §694251 $031A405 UILBOH . . €T
snuaAey o .p;....~ﬂ .
pue Leaeped  O%L181¢6 $83]AJ0S cu—ovxb.w_wan

snNuUeAdY
pue (eJepey . 000SLT .
ANUSARY .
pue (2J8PO]  GELBHT
oNUBASY
pue (eJepe 000406 co.uma—w>,)uuwnyymﬂw
3NN3A3Y d0 bzmrhwfmwc L
anus A9y mou.>gwm;w_w
Pue (esepey 91Sés Aaeuqi Fauwmmw..




[ AT Y TN g . ._"“

W0
RN A N _ \

et

3 _.._

_=pu3~

; . *eAoldde pue mmmumma
Uo eA13IdB3a 3| e siyl co3ep eA}3D2}33 °¢ co_uuwm.»...z _$
RS

si1y3 J8pun suo)jejadosdde o3 A{dde eunje|sibay nvo¢,mcwﬂxn.

passed ¢gy LL1g @3noy JO 91 ybnouya Y suofidas uj :ugoutAvom
L AN
o h

SUO}IIIPUDD Byl °seuNn){puBdXd UO SUO|IRI{BT €2 UO|IdAS - .

BNUBASY
. . , 1OLOCintemD ' MM
.« \ 1
{ R o 4
i
: . o S
¥ L. o 4.».
. ' . b
H P
0 .. I =L
i , m i Coi
, * i .
Fn l}t\ FIE o\ o

G iay /, .
&\M 7 \“\Enib Qit sYY)

y Qk\a? n\.v\.\.ﬂkﬂh .\!t.\?at\
h\\.w\\akk ﬂno.\:un\ :

anme 43\\3\& Q\N.\h\\ \Qosf..-u »\Zt svuoy
Joorum SY1H 3eid

:v(:.le* . .
ety ymo 1w19p3 o blhto L \?Ea?b Pre FyeD m.\
,_ [ QQQLQUU ﬁﬁu.:sun «1(!!\\ L\tas\ so‘

v e s e s ,,,..y..’




OIANUING LUMMITIEE REFUKI

e BRCH 25 1081
3.2 (o
MR. ... SPEARKER:
We, your voommittee o] ¢ HOUSEAPPROPRIATIONS .................................................................
having had UNGEr CONSIARIATION wecrrervoreveesseeseessoeersseeesssseseeessssresrereees BOUSE e Bill No..5.323.

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO REQUIRE THE STATE TO
PAY INDEMNITY AT FULL APPRAISED VALUE EE THE DEPARTMENT OF
LIVESTOCK REQUIRES DESTRUCTION OF A EERD BECAUSE OF
BRUCELLOSIS INFECTION; STATING TEE CONDITIONS FOR PAYMENT OF
THE INDEMNITY; APPROPRIATING FUNDS FOR THEE PAYMENT OF THE

INDEMNITY; AMENDING SECTIONKS 81-2-201 AND 81-2-209, MCA."

Respectfully report as foilows: That » . . . . _HOUSE : Bill No 355

. DO NOT PASS
ARk

g e e et ean e en s R
STATE PUB. CO. ArtTLund, Chairman.
Helena, Mont.



STANUING LUMMITTEE REPURT

e SR TEC 2D 1953
4
//’( e
Yy
MR, BEEREER: o,
We, your committee on HGU""A?PROP“IA?IO,S& ...........................................................................
having had under consideration ....cc..coeeececerveeeencenrnenrensecnec e, KC}U»S? ..................................................... Bill No 837 .......
. ™
& BILL FOR AN ACT EBETITLED: *xN ACT 7T0 APPROPRIATE MOSEY TO THL
DEPARTHERT OF ADMINISTRATION FOR COHSTRUCTION OF A GUARD TOWER AT
MONTANAE STATE PRISON: AND PROVIDIRG AY IMMEDIATT ETFECTIVE DATE™.
Respectfully report as follows: That......cccocccrvercrerirccrrecrnncene ﬁO’JSE ......................................................... Bill N0337 .......
D0 PASE
DO PASS
ot pos. co. RVP.AQTT’WY’ ..................................... G

Helena, Mont.’





